-----Original Message-----

From: YAMAZAKI Koiti [mailto:koiti@chance.cti.co.jp]

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2002 08:22

To: Hart, Edwin F

Cc: YAMAZAKI Koiti

Subject: RE: Revised 2375 Flow Chart

Dear Mr. Ed Hart,

. . .

I have questions about clause 15.2.

In the FCD, clause 15.2 says:

“The Registration Authority shall then make the mapping available in machine-readable form.”

From this sentence I understood that the RA is responsible for creating the mapping in machine-readable form.  But on the flow chart, the RA only adds the machine-readable mapping provided by someone else.  Now I (as a member of RA) support your idea, but who makes the machine-readable mapping? I think it is ambiguous in the FCD. In order to resolve this problem, I can propose two different answers.

FCD Clause 15.2 [= FDIS 14.2] doesn’t say that the RA is responsible for CREATING the mapping in machine-readable form. The RA’s responsibility is only to make the machine-readable mapping available. FCD Clause 15.2 does not say where the machine-readable mapping comes from.
The mapping submitted as part of an application for registration shall be in machine-readable form (Clause A.2.5). The mapping is submitted by the Sponsoring Authority (FCD Clause 12.1.4 = FDIS 11.1.4). Therefore, the Sponsoring Authority must obtain or create the machine-readable mapping so that it can be included in the application for registration.

FCD Clause 10.2.2.6 [= FDIS 9.2.2.6] says that the Sponsoring Authority should prepare a mapping “when convenient and applicable.” Of course, if an accepted mapping is already available from another source, presumably the SA would have the good sense to use it, rather than preparing another mapping.
A.1:

When an application of registration includes a mapping to ISO/IEC 10646, SA shall attach machine-readable mapping. This requirement should be added to clause 12.1.4.

The attachment of the mapping by the SA as part of the application for registration is specified by Clause 12.1.4 [= FDIS 11.1.4]. Clause A.2.5 specifies that the mapping shall be in machine-readable form, and Clause 12.1.4 references Annex A.2. Using “shall” in Clause 12.1.4 is inappropriate because the mapping is optional (as stated in this clause and in Clause 10.2.2.6 [= FDIS 9.2.2.6].

A.2:

(A change of clause 15.2)

When the mapping to ISO/IEC 10646 in a registration is approved, the Registration Authority shall record the date of approval.  Then the Sponsoring Authority shall send the mapping in machine-readable form to the Registration Authority.  The Registration Authority shall make it available through the Internet.

It is clear from Clause A.2.5 and Clause 12.1.4 [= FDIS 11.1.4] taken together that, if an application for registration includes a mapping, the mapping must be in machine-readable form. The Sponsoring Authority, which submits the application, supplies the machine-readable mapping at the same time as the other parts of the application (e.g., cover page).
. . .

Best regards,

YAMAZAKI Koiti

CTI Co., Ltd.

(Meieki-Minami Bldg. 6F)

3-16-6, Meieki-Minami, Nakamura-Ku

Nagoya, 450-0003,

JAPAN

Phone +81-52-589-1211

-----Response-----

From: Hart, Edwin F

To: YAMAZAKI Koiti

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2002 10:06

Cc:  ‘Aliprand, Joan’; ‘Everson, Michael’

Subject: RE: Revised 2375 Flow Chart

Yamazaki-San,

Thank you for your response.

. . .

Regarding who provides the machine-readable copy of the mapping table, I always thought that the Sponsoring Authority provides the machine-readable copy when it submits an application to the Registration Authority.  It most definitely IS the Sponsoring Authority who provides the machine-readable copy. The mapping table has to be in machine readable form (A.2.5). The Sponsoring Authority submits the mapping table. Ergo, the Sponsoring Authority provides a mapping table in machine readable form.. Both clause 10.2.2.6 under the "Sponsoring Authority" and clause 12.1.4 under the "Application for registration" refer to clause A.2 for the description of the mapping table.  FCD Clause A.2.5 states:

A.2.5 The mapping to ISO/IEC 10646 shall be in machine-readable form. (A registration application should include a printed copy of the mapping.)

I suggest that we resolve your concern by changing the sentence in parenthesis to: 

In addition to the machine-readable copy of the mapping, a registration application should also include a printed copy.

I think this says the same thing as the existing text.
I believe that this change should help resolve your concern in A.1.

I don’t think it does. He asks for (a) including “machine-readable” in the text of FCD 12.1.4 (unnecessary because 12.1.4 refers to A.2) and (b) that the clause say that the SA “shall” attach a mapping (incorrect because the inclusion of a mapping is optional).
Regarding A.2, I think I understand your concern plus I found another concern:  If the table requires updating as a result of the RA-JAC review or the SC 2 review, who is responsible for making the changes?  We don’t say, but the RA is responsible for informing the SA (FDIS Clause 13.4). The RA-JAC is not allowed to change the mapping table without the permission of the SA (FDIS Clause 10.4.5). I think that the SA has this responsibility. I think who carries out the change is a negotiable point, and this is fine because it gives the players flexibility. What needs to be absolutely clear (and it is – FDIS Clauses 13.5, 13.8) is that a change to the mapping table doesn’t get made without the SA’s OK on it.  However, as a practical matter, the RA-JAC may make the agreed-upon changes and then ask the SA for approval of the changes. Not so. The SA has to approve the changes before the RA-JAC can make them (Clause 10.4.5).
I think that the RA would prefer to have the updated mapping available before the RA does the processing in clause 15.2.  The RA HAS to have an updated mapping at this point. If changes have been agreed to, the “approved mapping” includes the changes. What is published by the RA must show these changes. I suggest that we resolve this concern by adding the following sentence to the end of clauses 14.4 and 14.7:  

The Sponsoring Authority is responsible for making any changes to the mapping and submitting the updated mapping to the Registration Authority.

FCD 14.7 [= FDIS 13.7] involves all parties and it might be necessary to update of the mapping to resolve certain comments. I think that we included “in consultation with the Sponsoring Authority” specifically to allow for resolution of comments about the mapping. Notice also that the following clause addresses inability to agree about comments on the mapping.
While your suggested wording could be added to 14.4, I do not think this is advisable because it (a) eliminates other options for making changes approved by the SA, and (b) it is dangerous because it puts changes purely in the hands of the SA with no provision for oversight by the RA or the RA-JAC. I would prefer to leave “who does what” unstated. That allows the RA to assign the task to the most appropriate party, with oversight by the RA (because s/he has assigned the task).
What the standard does not forbid is changing of a mapping by the RA without consulting the SA. I think this is an unlikely event in the case of ISO/IEC 2375, so I see no need to tweak the FDIS yet again. But I do think we need to make sure we close this particular hole in the case of 15897.
-- Joan

. . .

Please let me know what you think.

Best regards,

Ed

Edwin F. Hart

Applied Physics Laboratory

11100 Johns Hopkins Road

Laurel, MD  20723-6099

USA

+1-443-778-6926 (Baltimore Area)

+1-240-228-6926 (Washington DC Area)

+1-443-778-6926 (facsimile)

edwin.hart@jhuapl.edu

